
A.The purpose of this amendment 0002 is to provide answers to Request for Information for the 
following: 

1. Question:  Each room has 2 units, so one unit is made up of: one drape panel  
37” x 84” with one hardware rod? Or is one unit made up of: two drape panels 
 37” x 84” with one hardware rod? 
 
1. Answer :  Drapes are one unit made up of: Two drape panels 37” x 84” with  
one hardware rod that includes a finial on the end. 
 
2. Question: Do you have the PMS # on the Straw (beige) color? 

2. Answer:   No. we do not have a PMS # on Straw (beige) color.  

3. Question:  Would you like a finial or no finial end of the rod? 

3. Answer: See answer 1 above. 

4. Question:  If the items are to be shipped to Tracy California then where are  
the items to be installed? 
4. Answer: See paragraphs B and C below. 
 
5. Question: With reference to the subject solicitation, please clarify on the  
delivery location (is it Tracy, CA?) and installation requirement (this is to be at  
AAFB, Guam)? 

5. Answer: Delivery is changed from Tracy, CA. to Guam.  Installation is deleted from 
this solicitation.     

6. Question: If installation is required do you have a set date/timeframe within  
which this is to be completed? 
6. Answer:  Installation is no longer a requirement. 
7. Question: Are there any take-down of existing window treatments for the vendor to 

remove? 
7. Answer: No existing window treatments. 
8. Question:  Are there customer supplied dumpsters available for trash and any existing 

treatments taken down? 
8. Answer: Yes.  Dumpster are on site. 
9. Question: Dimensions are listed as 37” wide x 48” long.  Is this the window 

dimension? 
9 Answer: 37” x 48” is the dimension for the drapery and 37” is the length of the rod. 
10.  a) If the above is the window dimension, do you want the drapery rod to extend past 

the window on the left & right? By how much? b) How much should the drape extend over the 
top of the window and under the bottom of the window sill? 



10. Answer:  The rod cannot extend more 1 ¾” past the right side of the front window or 
it will interfere with the operation of the door.  

11.  Question: What is the brand name of the blackout drapery and can it be shipped 
directly to Guam. 

11. Answer: There is no brand name listed, and items shipped to address is changed from 
Tracy, CA to Guam. 

12. Question: Who is the manufacturer of the called-out-fabric: Alli Waves 3? 
 12.  Answer:  Mfr. Valley Forge Fabrics  
13. Question:  Can you please provide a picture of the drapery fabric and also the name of 

the fabric mill, since I cannot identify this fabric. 
13. Answer: Attached photo of the drapery light blown in color with horizontal wavy 

pattern 100% polyester. See answer 12 for name of fabric mill. 
 
B. The delivery to is changed from Tracy, CA. to Guam.   Include shipping cost direct to Guam. 
All items are to be shipped to address below: 
      36 CES/CEH 
      Attn: Remone Richardson 
      Unit 14007, Bldg. 14530 
       Yigo, Guam 96929 
 
C.   CLIN 0002 - Install drapery and hardware is hereby deleted from this solicitation.  
 
D.  Quoters shall acknowledge receipt of all amendments. 
 
E. Response due date is changed to 3 August 2015, 4:00 p.m. Guam local time. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


